

Roger Campbell
63 Belmont Avenue
Belfast
BT4 3DE
Tel: 07752 946223

Profile

Roger has enjoyed the pleasure of a varied civilian career path, with the military aspects always reaching out from the background. The Army Cadet Force from the age of 12, the Officers Training Corps at Queens University Belfast and the Territorial Army for the last four years. A desire to move into the CP world manifested itself several years ago and has been underlying ever since. He eventually acquired the knowledge and financial means to move himself out of his full time job and began the journey of being trained as a CPO and in turn to seek employment in the same field.

Key Skills

Phoenix Tactical Fire Arms Course 11th March - 16th March 2007

- Proficiency with pistols

Bespoke VIP close protection driving course 16th April - 22nd April 2007

- Includes RoSPA's qualification in advanced driving (Silver)
- Safety bubble & escape routes
- Vehicle search; IED awareness
- Security awareness
- Parking & waiting
- Embossing & debussing
- Chauffeur protocol & etiquette
- Route selection & planning
- Anti surveillance
- 2 car escort drills
- Vehicle anti ambush awareness
- Collision avoidance manoeuvres; anti lock brakes appreciation

Phoenix Close Protection Course (City & Guilds Level 3) 19th March - 13th April 2007

- High quality & internationally recognised award
- Threat assessment & vulnerability analysis
- Search awareness
- Surveillance, counter & anti surveillance
- Protection on foot / enbus - debus drills
- Defensive driving
- Unarmed defence
- First Aid (first responder - HSE)
- Route selection / venue recce & planning

Planning trips in advance, executing journeys and recovering debts (Rep. of Ireland & N. Ireland)

- Writing progress reports on outcome of trips

Vehicle Mechanic Class 2 - Territorial Army (Reme)

Career History

- 2004 - 2007
Courtney & Nelson Ltd - Lorry Driver
- 2001 - 2004
Tudor Journals Ltd - Credit Controller
- Customer telephone calls and analysis
- Planning and executing trips within Ireland (3 to 4 days long)
- Writing reports and keeping tabs
- 2000 - 2001
Jimmyz Bar - Full time Bar Man
- cleaning, set up, deliveries and door security
- 1999 - 2000
Eurofins Scientific - Driver
- Collecting food samples in and around London & delivering to lab
- Travelling from London to Dover to do same (daily)
- 1997 - 1999
Page One Advertising - Graphic Designer
- Layout and production of magazines, journals and sports books
- Freehand, Photoshop, Pagemaker and Quark
- 1996 - 1997
Speranzas - Bar Man / Waiter P/T
- 1994 - 1996
Dunnes Stores - Store Detective P/T

Military History

- 1990 - 1993
Army Cadet Force - 7.62 rifle team (100 - 1000m)
- 1st Class Shot (SA 80)
- 1996 - 1999
Queens University OTC 24961290 - High standard of officer cadet training
- Pistol firing and drills (Browning 9mm)
- 2003 - 2007
Territorial Army 24961290 - Recruit Training (Pirbright)
- REME attached to 40 Signals Ulster Regiment
- Class 2 Vehicle Mechanic

Education & Training

1993 - 1996
BIFHE Millfield College - BTEC OND in Mechanical / Manufacturing Engineering

1988 - 1993
Sullivan Upper Grammar - GCSE's

- Geography	B
- Art	B
- Biology	B
- Maths	C
- English	C
- Technology	C

Personal

DOB 12 / 06 / 77
Marital Status Single
Full clean driving license

Interests

Basketball (street court matches locally - summer months)
Mountain Biking (home & abroad)
Script Writing (film)
Member of Shooting Club - fire pistols 2 or 3 times a week

Awards

- Phoenix Tactical Firearms Certificate
- Phoenix Close Protection Certificate
- BTEC Close Protection Certificate
- SIA License (CP frontline) **94%**
- BTEC Advanced Driving
- Rospa Advanced Driver (Silver)
- FPOS Medical Certificate